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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: August 18, 2020 

FROM: Glen Klinkhart, Interim Director RE: 493 Bear’s Den Liquor 

 
Requested 
Action: 

Transfer of ownership 

Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b): “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under 
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 

 
AS 04.11.470: “A person may object to an application for issuance, renewal, transfer 
of location, or transfer to another person of a license, or for issuance of a permit, by 
serving upon the applicant and the board the reasons for the objection. The board 
shall consider the objections and testimony received at a hearing conducted under 
AS 04.11.510(b)(2) when it considers the application…” 

 
AS 04.11.510(b)(2): “The board may review an application for the issuance, renewal, 
transfer of location, or transfer to another person of a license without affording the 
applicant notice or hearing, except…(2) the board may, on its own initiative or in 
response to an objection or protest, hold a hearing to ascertain the reaction of the 
public or a local governing body to an application if a hearing is not required under 
this subsection;” 

Staff Rec.: Hold a public hearing; consider the public objection.  

 

Background:   This is a transfer of ownership with a dba name change from Ninichik Liquor Store, 
LLC dba Ninilchik Liquor Store located in the Kenai Peninsula Borough. The response 
from the borough is still pending. 

 
 Attachment:     Objection 

AB-01 
AB-02 



From: PB Ski
To: Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Three Bears Liquor Store
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 12:00:21 PM

To Whom it may concern

As a member of the community of Ninilchik Alaska many people are wondering why there was no public input on
Three Bears Alaska putting in a liquor store in our community. We are aware that Three Bears received an order of
13 pallets of liquor today from one distributor.

As of this date June 24, 2020 this issue has neither been before the local Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly or the
Alaska Beverage Control Board.

When the Ninilchik General Store got the license in the first place there were many concerns from the community.
The community feels this issue was ram rodded by an Anchorage attorney.

Issues that we feel were not vetted properly are:

1. Sec 04.11.400 Population Limitations ……(B) more than one license of each other type, including licenses that
have been issued under (d) or (e) of this section, for each 3,000 population or fraction of population……. Ninilchik
currently has a population of approximately 750 people with two existing package stores.

2. There are both churches and schools located within the Kenai Peninsula’s 500 foot radius.  KPB 7.10.020
Assembly Protest…….. 2. C The public entrance of the licensed premises would be within 500 feet of an established
school, church building in which religious services are regularly conducted, or the outer boundaries of the school
ground or playground or the public entrance of the church building; or………...

We feel this was not properly vetted when Ninilchik General Store received the package store license.

So the question is how can they operate without a proper vetting and transfer of license?

As a small struggling community we would like the opportunity to address these issues. We support small
businesses and are excited to have Three Bears as a grocery store and hardware store but feel another liquor store is
unnecessary in our community.

Respectfully
Paul

mailto:alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
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